Petersburg Medical Center

=* 103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, AK 99833

BOARD MEETING

Agenda
DATE: Thursday, September 24" 2020
TIME: 5:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Zoom
Lead Handout
L. CALL TO ORDER Chair N/A
II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA Chair in packet
II.  APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES — Chair in packet
August 27%, 2020
IV.  VISITOR COMMENTS Chair N/A
V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chair N/A
VI.  REPORTS
A. Pharmacy E. Kubo in packet
Action required: Informational only
B. Rehabilitation K. DuRoss in packet
Action required: Informational only
C. Facilities M. Boggs in packet
Action required: Informational only
D. Activities J. Machalek in packet
Action required: Informational only
E. Quality & Infection Prevention L. Bacom in packet
Action required: Informational only
F. Executive Summary P. Hofstetter in packet
Action required: Informational only
G. Financial R. Tejera in packet

Action required: Informational only

VII.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teanm Work - Quality



VIIL.

IX.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Geotechnical Evaluation P. Hofstetter at meeting
Action required: Discussion

NEXT MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



Petersbung Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petensburng, Qlaska 99833
FPhone: (907) 772-4291 | Facx: (907) 772-3085

Meeting: Medical Center Board Meeting
Date: August 27", 2020 Time: 5:00 p.m.

Board Members Present: Joe Stratman, Cindi Lagoudakis, George Doyle, Marlene Cushing,

Jerod Cook (members attended via Zoom)

Board Members Absent: Kathi Riemer, Jim Roberts

I

II.

III.

Iv.

<

CALL TO ORDER: Member Cook called the meeting to order at 5:02 p-m.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Member Doyle made a motion to amend the agenda
to add Discussion of Personnel Matter under Executive Session. Motion seconded by
Member Stratman. Motion passed unanimously. Member Lagoudakis made a motion to
approve the agenda as amended. Motion seconded by Member Stratman. Motion passed
unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES: Member Lagoudakis made a motion to approve
the minutes from June 25™, July 30" and August 7 as presented. Motion seconded by
Member Doyle. Motion passed unanimously.

VISITOR COMMENTS: None

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None

REPORTS:

A. Quality & Infection Prevention. L. Bacom explained that HHS reporting
requirements for COVID testing now involves submitting more information on the
demographics. She noted that PMC has been involved extensively in providing
asymptomatic testing in the community. Key populations have been canneries and
seafood processors, healthcare workers, Borough employees that work in certain areas
such as EMS and Mountain View Manor, and airport testing. This week asymptomatic
testing was offered to the school district and approximately 30 staff participated. There is
no reason at this time to test in the classroom. She continues to work on the workforce
protection plan which protects the critical infrastructure of the hospital from outbreaks in
the facility. She added that the risk is people traveling to Petersburg to provide services in



VII.

VIIIL.

the hospital such as people working on equipment and construction workers. A plan must
be in place that is approved by the State EOC. She noted there is a story on KFSK
regarding testing of cannery workers. Additionally, turnaround time has improved
tremendously and is currently about 2.5 days.

B. Executive Summary. P. Hofstetter highlighted some key points noted in his written
report (see copy). Additionally, he noted that PMC has shifted its focus to more long-
term planning. A lot of staff has put tremendous effort in asymptomatic testing in the
community. He noted that he will be working with the Borough to potentially establish a
MOA to provide testing at the school. He added that in the last few weeks clusters have
been seen across the State and people are getting sicker resulting in more hospitalizations.
Currently there are zero active cases in Petersburg. He stated that CDC guidelines are
constantly changing and L. Bacom elaborated on some of the recent changes by CDC. An
internal policy was created to reflect changes in Mandate 10 regarding travel. P.
Hofstetter, Dr. Tuccillo and Sandy Dixson met with Dr. Zink and Dr. McLaughlin
regarding a community plan. There is no update on a new facility but he continues to ask
for support from agencies on Phase 2. He stated that he continues moving towards
integrating the behavioral health program and increasing lines of service. He introduced
the new lab manager, Violet Schimek. He noted that he continues to see an increase in
home health and announced a home monitoring program has been established. He then
discussed graphs in his report regarding visits and tests. Dr. Hyer shared her excitement
about the growth in home health and getting creative in meeting patients where they are.
She commented that there is an increase in mental health in the ER related to stresses and
anxieties.

C. Financial. R. Tejera discussed the new financial package (see copy). First, she
reviewed the statement of revenues and expenses. She noted that July ended with
$201,789 of income from operations which was due to receiving $600,000 of CARES
Act funding. With investments, there is a positive change in net position to the bottom
line of $310,973. R. Tejera then reviewed the volume indicators and operational
indicators before explaining the balance sheet. Lastly, she discussed the statement of cash
flow and the status of capital items.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. CARES Act Funding. Member Stratman made a motion that Petersburg Medical
Center’s Board of Directors approves Petersburg Medical Center to modify the original
request for Petersburg Borough CARES Act funds from $1,004,638.50 to $608,345.25.
The purpose of these funds is to cover additional support of personnel, technology and
equipment to assist in the isolation, tracking, detection and treatment of SARS-CoV-2
during the COVID pandemic. Motion seconded by Member Cushing. P. Hofstetter
explained the reason for the change is that the Borough wanted more clarification
regarding an anticipated grant from the Alaska Community Foundation to determine if
PMC would be receiving funding from that grant and other sources. He added that he has
since learned PMC did not get that grant due to DHSS not wanting a hospital to receive
those funds. According to Commissioner Crum there is another pod of money that will be
going specifically to hospitals. P. Hofstetter stated that he is asking the Borough for this




IX.

amount as a placeholder opposed to an actual ask until we go through another grant cycle.
Motion passed unanimously.

B. Executive Committee Discussion. P. Hofstetter stated that he would like to establish
a committee of board officers to discuss matters such as strategic changes, long-term
planning, staffing, and compliance. Member Cushing suggested the committee having
two permanent members and one rotating position. Members Cook, Lagoudakis and
Cushing expressed interest in serving on the committee. The first Executive Committee
meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, September 9% at 3:00 p-m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION. Member Lagoudakis made a motion to enter Executive
Session for a legal update and to discuss a personnel matter. Motion seconded by
Member Doyle. Motion passed unanimously. Board entered Executive Session at 6:04
p-m. Member Cushing made a motion to come out of Executive Session. Motion
seconded by Member Lagoudakis. The Board came out of Executive Session at 6:30 p.m.
Member Doyle made a motion to amend the current CEO contract to extend the contract
2 additional years and provide a 2% raise this year, a 3% raise the second year, a 4% raise
the third year, and a 5% raise the fourth year effective retroactively July 1%, 2020.
Member Stratman seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

NEXT MEETING The next regularly scheduled meeting was set for Thursday,
September 24™, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT Member Cushing made a motion to adjourn. Motion was
seconded by Member Stratman. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
6:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Cushing, Board Secretary



)}(— Petersburg Medical Center

Pharmacy Board Report 9/14/20

Staffing Overview

Staffing remains unchanged, with Elise primarily one other nurse providing occasional backup.

Review and Update

Flu Shots:

Flu shots were pre-ordered in February. The pediatric flu shots have arrived, but we do not have the rest yet; hopefully
they will be here soon. They will be sent to us when they are available, and | expect 2 days’ notice ahead of time. The
clinic is expecting the state supply soon as well. There is now more flexibility in which patients can receive the state
supply vaccine, so that may make it easier to get vaccine to everyone if there is unexpected demand.

USP 800:
Construction is nearly complete. There are a few tasks that need to be finished before the storage and mixing of
hazardous drugs can be separated out from the common use areas.

Opportunities

Digital Inventory:
There is not yet a running inventory in the drug room. We hope to set up such a process, but do not yet have a program
that will accommodate what is needed.

340B:

We are now signed up for the 340B purchasing program, but have not yet begun to purchase at the lower prices. We
need programming to be done to track administrations, to ensure that each purchase at the 340B price is accounted for
with visit numbers of prior eligible administrations.

This will likely only be appropriate for high cost medications, and applies only to outpatient administrations not covered
by Medicaid. Once we are able to begin using the program, | expect to save about 50% on some of the most expensive
medications | purchase.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teanm Work - Quality



7-»4 Petersburg Medical Center

103 Fram Street Phone: 907-772-4291
PO Box 589 Fax: 907-772-3085
Petersburg, Alaska 99833

Rehabilitation Board Report
September 2020

The rehabilitation department has been staying steadily busy in all 3 therapies. We currently are staffed
with 3 full time PTs, 1 full time OT, 1 full time ST, and 1 full time receptionist. Over the past year we have
changed quite a bit in personnel. In the past year we have had multiple transitions: Marnie, Ellie, Stacie, Molly
all left us as physical therapists, Tara left us as a OT, Julie left us as our rehab tech, and Janine left us as our
rehab reception. We are down therapist numbers compared to the past. Due to this we will be seeing a drop in
revenue and will most likely have wait lists for patients to be seen.

Jessica Baker is our full time OT. She has been very busy taking on all OT patients since Tara Burns
left. Jessica has special interests in behavior and sensory pediatric patients as well as substance abuse patients.
She is very interested in starting a substance abuse program here at PMC. She also received the school contract;
were she is overseeing OT treatment plans within the school for 25 kids.

Denis Kotsoev is our speech language pathologist. He is very motivated and has been steadily busy with
his caseload. I have received very positive feedback about Denis from both patients and staff. He has great
energy and has been a great addition to our department. In the future he would like to get Flexible Endoscopic
Evaluation of Swallowing (FEES) certified for our hospital to continue swallowing studies here. He has finished
part of the training but because of COVID changes he has not been able to finish the program to perform
swallowing studies here in Petersburg. He is also interested in becoming certified in neurostimulation for
swallowing strengthening. A new service we do not provide yet.

The department now offers physical therapy services by 3 full time PTs, Kaitlin DuRoss, Bradee
Axmaker, and Amanda Galaktionoff. We are consistently busy throughout the year. Bradee continues to work
with the school as well as working with different villages and schools to provide PT services in schools
throughout Alaska. She will be performing some of her services via Zoom this school year due to COVID
related changes. I continue to work closely with Christie Axmaker addressing the outpatient, inpatient, home
health, and LTC wounds. I have been communicating with Kelly Zweifel about starting a Diabetes Program for
the community. This is only in the beginning stages. Along with the Diabetes Program I have been
communicating with a Diabetic Shoe Company to be trained to fit diabetic patients for custom shoes and inserts
so this population does not have to travel down south for these services. Amanda is a new full-time therapist we
are getting up and running this month.

Kelly Davis is our new Rehab receptionist. Shas been doing a great job as our rehabilitation department
receptionist. She is very intelligent and well organized, making all our lives easier when our focus is on patient
care and not insurance/scheduling/equipment cleaning/scanning/referrals.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



Our progress over the past 3.5 years moving from a physical therapy department to a fully staffed
Rehabilitation department has been amazing but that does not come without challenges. We continue to suffer
from “growing pains.” The lack of space is an ever-increasing problem with no easy solution. We have multiple
patient complaints about how small our space is. Our office space for the therapists a storage room, without
windows, without air flow, without any way to manipulate the temperature. In the summer, the normal
temperature in our office is 80 degrees. In our gym it’s about 75 degrees. Patients and therapists having to wear
masks in areas where the temperature is close to 80 degrees constantly is highly uncomfortable. Due to our
office space being a community office space for all therapists, we are not allowed to take our masks off within
our office. We understand the reasoning why we must wear the masks, but for us it has been uncomfortable due
to the poor airflow and temperature control within our department and office space. I have been communicating
with Phil about other space options for therapies to get some relief from the heat as well as having a few
minutes between patients to doff masks. Other space options may also allow our department to expand and to
have more space available to treat patients. Another issue we have struggled with his finding a good place for
our speech therapist to work. He has been displaced 4 times in the past 1.5 years. He has worked in a hallway,
he has worked in visiting physician’s office (which is now the RSP clinic), moved back into a hallway, and now
in the conference room which is also being used as a storage area and for other meetings that require a larger
space. He has maintained a good attitude through this all. Phil and I have been discussing other space options
that will be more permanent for him now that more office spaces have opened from employees working from
home.

Of the 5 therapists that have left us, 4 of them have been in the last 2-3 months. As their boss they did
voice their reasonings. Since COVID has started, they all felt the frustration and burnout of being in healthcare
during this unknown time. Though this was not the only reason for them choosing to leave us, this played a part
in them making their decision. The burnout in our department is a real thing. It has been very hard over the
years to staff this department. We work very closely with our patients and have specific education to treat our
patients. We are required to be hands-on to generate the best outcomes for our patients. Changes have been
made to keep both patients and therapists safe while continuing in-person care. As a department, we are very
happy that throughout this time we continued to provide the community with our services. Since the decrease in
the number of therapists, it is making it a lot harder for us to take time off during these stressful times. Taking
time off places added stress on other therapists to cover other patients and other responsibilities on top of
already feeling burnt out. Phil and I communicated about possible solutions to relieve our therapists. I see this
burnout affecting the entire hospital during these times. I hope we as a team can find some solutions in order to
build staff morale and to give staff the relief they require for their mental health.

Our goals as a department for the next couple months include:

e Rehiring a rehab tech

e Continue to provide the best service we can for our patients during this time of constant changes
e Progress towards staring a new Diabetic Program

e Have Denis complete his FEES certification

e Find a treating space for Denis

e Build a good OT program and relationship with the school
Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



e Start a customized diabetes mellitus (DM) shoe/insert program

e (Get Amanda working independently and seeing a full case load

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - TeamWork - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center

Facilities Board Report

September 15, 2020

The staffing of our department has not changed since the arrival of COVID. We have maintained
hospital functions despite the new rules and requirements imposed by the pandemic. The biggest
challenge has been making adjustments due to the travel restrictions placed on maintenance
workers. The USP 800 project is still not complete due to punch lists and getting the specific
people to come and finish/correct their portion of the job. We have recently received a grant for
snow removal equipment where we intend to purchase a one-ton flatbed plow truck and a four-
wheeler with plow. We have also purchased a new 60-pound washer/ extractor to replace our
aging washer when it goes on life support. These are the top stories from the maintenance

department.

Mike Boggs
Facilities

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawn Work - Quality



Petersburg Medical Center

: Activities Department Quality Report

2020-09-17

Staffing Overview

e Currently there are 2 activities aides and 1 activities coordinator.

e Two activities staff that worked evenings and weekends during summer have finished their season.

e There is a need for evening activities, 4-10PM, to help residents stay physically/mentally busy with 1:1
or independent activities.

Review and Update

e Hospital guild had planned to purchase new table for LTC dining area and some shelves for solarium,
however this went to back burner with the pandemic and should be revisited.

Looking Forward

Activities Department Goals:

* Keeping LTC residents active and getting outside as much as possible despite COVID limiting social
opportunities at this time.

e Activities ongoing goal to improve/maintain a pleasant living environment for the residents by keeping
common areas free of clutter and arranging for fresh flowers, etc.

e Continue to engage the residents in virtual activities — with children or pets especially —to combat
loneliness.

e Continue to encourage the community to get involved with #love2psgltc, especially with the holiday
season coming up.

Challenges

e During pandemic in-person interaction with families and pets has been limited.

e Day-to-day staffing somewhat unpredictable due to covid-19 precautions.

e Garden plants in solarium riddled with fungal gnats. Plants scrapped and will be restarted.

e Solarium windows grimy, leaky.

e Unwanted items are frequently donated to LTC and accumulate rapidly, taking up space. Unneeded
items are cleared out monthly by activities.

Accomplishments

e Integrating multiple technology platforms in order to keep residents connected with loved ones on a
daily basis. With the donation of more ipads and other electronics from community organizations we
have been able to do so more easily.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work - Quality



Working with locals and others throughout the state to provide virtual group activities for the residents
via Zoom (weekly sing along, monthly Alaska alzheimer’s memory café, rainforest festival events, etc.)
Utilizing audible and library resources to access reading materials for residents and the hearing
impaired.

Sending out newsletter to Residents’ loved ones with info and happy pictures of their week.

Providing van rides for individual riders throughout the day on Thursdays.

Positive feedback from residents regarding baking/cooking projects, fresh bread, etc.

The new magic table attracted visitors to LTC prior to the pandemic.

Community members responded to requests for “Familiar faces and places” and have sent a great deal
of pictures and videos that have been put on the TV for residents to watch.

Opportunities

A set of wipe-able/washable chairs for LTC would improve quality of life for residents. Current cloth
chairs are difficult to clean and look shabby.

Additional van drivers would allow residents to get out more often for overall well-being. The Activities
Coordinator is currently the only staff trained to drive community van, for SNF and LTC.

The PMC community van is getting older and the wear and tear of frequent use is beginning to take a
visible toll. A replacement van with a reliable lift would be a welcome addition.

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Team Work: - Quality



s \}/ ‘ Petersburg Medical Center
7‘\ Quality and Infection Prevention Board Report
September 2020

Review and Update

In September, Quality and Infection Control meetings are resuming via Zoom due to social distancing practices.
Although face to face meetings have not been held since February, Quality and especially of course Infection Prevention
have been key components of the PMC response to the Pandemic. Incident Directives were developed initially to respond
to rapidly changing situations in the facility and community. As we now settle into a more long-term approach, these are
being turned into Covid Policies and managed in the Policy Stat format (an online policy management system).

Some additional activities include:

® Assisting with transition for our new Lab Manager, Violet Shimek.

e Provide support for Quality and Infection Control for the new Home Health Manager, Kirsten Rioux-Testoni,
RN.

° Long Term Care Phase reopening and ongoing Infection Control issues as they relate to Covid.

° Provide zoom meeting orientations for our new staff focused on the Quality and Infection Control objectives for
PMC. This is an important opportunity to meet with new hires and give them a name/face to recognized that is
not from their department.

e Involved with Hotline, School reopening, KFSK weekly radio call-in, PSA development.

Looking Forward

Flu shot drive through clinic will be held in October. A team from PMC is working with Public Health Nurse Erin
Michael and the Borough to develop information/advertising to encourage participation. Look for more information in the
next week or two. The flu shot clinic will be held on a Saturday in October (to be determined)

Challenges

Rapidly changing guidelines and information from state and federal agencies continue keep us moving. Weekly ECHO
briefings, state nursing home meetings and some national meetings help, it is impossible to keep up with all the
information without many PMC staff keeping up with information. As more is learned about the behavior of the virus,
some procedures are relaxed, and others are redefined. It is confusing for the public and for those of us trying to follow
the correct practices.

During COVID, Infection Prevention monitoring is more than a one-person job, especially in LTC and we are looking for
an RN that works primarily in LTC to become more involved in monitoring and coaching staff for best practices.

Accomplishments

Process improvement project (PDSA) for collecting staff illnesses started in March, attached to this report.
Submitted by:

Elizabeth Bacom, MLS(cm)

Guiding Values: Integrity - Dignity - Professionalism - Teawm Work - Quality



oI} 3511y 913 309J10d 29 03 9ABY 1,US0P UOHN[OS Y JIQUISTIDY]

(sourfepms3 ‘syradxo ‘sa1pnys ‘oInjeIony) ssrom 1eyM I0J 9OUSPIAS S[R[IBAR 1S9q 9} MIIAIY

(SuorEpULUIIOaT 9010RIJ 1S9g) SUOIBRZIURSIO I9UJO UI POYIOM SBY JeyM IR

wo[qoxd oY) JO SISNED 1001 9y} SSAIPPE 0} SAem I9139q AJIuap]
SISA[eUE IN0A U0 PIseq UOHUIAIIIUL INOA SUIULIYIP $ssa00.xd 9y} ul dZuBYD [[IM NOAK JeyM P
"(sIsATeue 9sned J0OI- PALINO00 SARY Jey) SWqoId Jo sesned 10J J0O[) 35IXd Jey) JudwaAoaduy 10y sonrunyaoddo Ayuapy
"ApnIs VSAd 243 03 STY) yoe)ye— Sunaeyd Moy 1o surddew ssa00.1d asn ‘ederd ur Apus.rind ssadoxd Y dulyd(q
JYuPUWA0UIL UE UT J[NSAT [[IM JY) IBW IM Ued IFueyd JeYM °€

(padueyo Apuadax sey Lorjod siyy JoAdmoy ssaujji JJe1s 10j s3sed dwos ur O] 4 dsn saakojdwiy) “juopiag
utr uoneordde souspuany pue w1, ySnoiys ssouj[1 03 anp N0 JjeIs yor1 0} Aem ou S19191) OS pue O Se SasSaU[|1 119y} PI00SI Jjelg "dsinu yy[edy 2oK0[dwod 10 ] ) 0) pakejal
19AJU SEM UOHEULIOJUL QWOS “SIDYI0 URY) S} 1€ 10119q 019M SHUdWLIRAOP SWOG UONUIASI] UOLIJU[ O} unuodox 03 orejsuen jou Kew soFeuew e Jurj[es jo sonoeid JuaLmnd ayy,

995 0] JuBM NOK (S)oWO0INO S[qRINSBIW S} IQLIOSI(]
((saanseowr) yuswaoadurr ue sy 98ueyd jey AMOUWY M [[IM MOH °T

‘SjuapIsal pue sjuanjed 0 10 jJeis usamiaq Jayia Aoy sy ur peaids AJtsea p[noa ey suonoayut jo uoniugooar Aea SMO[[® Jel} JSUUBL JWI}-[BAL B UL S3SSAU[[T 29K0[dwd yovl],
‘(9180 0 Ayi1enb pue sawooino yeay Jusprsar saordun [[14 ey} WIIe P[Oq INOA SPN[OUl PUB -ISMETD J[J JNOK MIIASI) WIE INOK 21E)S
J(wre) ysydwodoe 03 Surdi) am axe JeyAp T

*LNHNIAOIJIAI THAO 04 SNOLLSANO ATIHL

BJEP 8Y} JO paules| sem
sisAjeue uibag » JeUM BZUBLIWNS »
suoleA18sqo suoynoipasd
pejoadxaun pue 0} ejep aledwoy »

swajqo.d Juswnooq « elep oy} Jo sishjeue
ueld ay) ino Auen « ay) 8j9|dwo) «
oq Apms

'S3[040 Y S(1d INOA YorI) 0] Peou NoK Se SWLI0] AUBUI SE as[) "WIE INOK SASIYOR 0} I9PIO UL SI[K0 VS J
ddn[nuw 2AJoAUI A[[ensn [[IM J[d € }ey} I9qUISWSY "S3[0A0 VSdd 1MoA jusawmoop pue 1onpuos ‘uefd pue mojaq
¢ uonsanb romsue ‘wre 1oL 309w 0 seSuryd 159} 03 ued nok se sy, "dId no 103 mofaq suonsanb om} 1811y
oy} Jemsuy “wes) 1oafoxd ayy Aq ndur pue maras1 ym 101BUIP1009/Io3euewy/1opes] 100(o1d oyy Aq pajojdwoo
°Q PINOYS [00} SIY, IO 3} 9)9]dUI0d 0} MOY SUIULIANOP 0} PAdU [[1m 303[01d ) Jn0 AL1Ed 0 payse weay

dId 3 00foxd e 10§ saniqisuodsar pue sojo1 wres) pue ‘sauoysaqrur ‘Surwy ‘0dods ‘sjeod paysijqeIss A[res]o
AR [[1M 191IeT0 o1} A[IYAL “(SdId) s1oefo1d yuswaordur soueurioftad parorreyo o jred se Pajonpuod dFueyo
J0 3891 ynm ssar3oid 1oL jusumoop pue ueyd 03 [00) (VSAd) 1wv-Apmg-oq-ueld siys as() :SNOLLYTIIA

Uo1193]|03 BJBP 0} UB|d o
(¢usym ‘elaym

‘1eym ‘oym) 8joko sy} (01942 1xBN o
N0 ALed 0} ue|d o £opewW 8q 0}

(¢Aum) suopoipaid a1e sabueyo Jeym «

PUE suojisany) e Y

8AI128[q0

uejd




19A SE PAYORI) 9q UBD UOBULIOFUL SIY} 0S 189} (JIAOD © ARy Koy udym padSey) s1oquinu

10921 [EO1pOUI 9240 dWd dARY 0 L] Yiim HI0M [[1A\ “Bununsuod awi st So] 9y} uo s)nsal sy p1A0)

md o3 Ajiqe oy ‘os|y 101580 U0JI9]]0D BIEP oxew 03 Apysis aueyd [[1m KoAms ayy 199010 Ul Suluuidog
*PouIBI[ NOA

JeyM oy 3[04d JXaU 9y} 10§ dpew 3¢ [[im ue[d oY) 0) SHOLEIIPOU JRYM IQLIISI(

"9[94A2

VSAd dys Jeadar pue yoroidde ok a3ueyo - uopueqy
‘uonezue3io

InoA ur sagueyd oy Surpuedxs 1opIsuoo - jdopy

91940 V'S4 1eadar pue segueyd ayy AJrpou - ydepy
11S9] 9U} WO PIUILS] NOA Jeym U0 paseq

LIV

“auoyd 1oy} uo Kaams oy apo[dwos

PUE 9p00 ) UBIS 0} WY} purwal 0} 123s0d oy U0 S19p0oo YO & pue Juryiom oy swojdwAs dojoaap Koy J1
Aupioey oy 9aea] 03 JJeIs Surpurwal pojeaIo Usaq ALY Kipiory oyy ;noySnoay pajeoof siojsog “uo Furos [jus
SESIYI J1 UIeLIOd JoU 1 oM “I9qUUALU JJe)s 119y} 10j ul uonewioyur oy Sumnd 1om soSeurwu owos ‘Kreniug

"suonaIpad ayy 03 paaeduiod oY) Moy pue s)msad paanseawr oY) QLIS

"SSIN[IeJ PUB SSI0INS ‘POUIRI] SUOSSI]

SpN[oUI 0} ‘PAUTES] SEM JBYM I0] ATRUIWINS B IPIAOLJ
(SU0SSa] uonejusuId[dur o101y} 210 A\

(AWO0IN0 Pa3oadxa Ay} 9AIYI. NOA PI(]

"BJep 9Y) 9zA[eur pue Apnig

‘AANLS

"[00} ASAINS ) YIIM IRI[ILIEJ SWI009q
03 s9ao[dua 1101} 95LIN00UD 0) paysk alom s1OFeurw ‘JJEIS [[E 0} INO JUSS SeM [1ews jseopeolq 7 ‘suonsanb
pue Aaamns oy jo 1no Kef ) ur saFurLYo [[BWS SWOS "DALIP 1S) 0} JJe1s [eI9Aas 0] Juas A[[eniur sem AoAing

)89 91} uea noA udysm pauaddey Afrenyoe Jeym aqLIdSI(

"93es ueyd,, oyy SuLmp paynuapr nok eyep 1097100
"s3urpury

pajoadxeun pue swajqoxd Surpnjour suoyeatssqo
JUSWNOOP PUE 9[BIS [[BWIS B UO 1S9} 9} N0 ALIR)

oq

"AIAOD ynm quepoduwr Aprenonaed si siy | st
dquisw pjoyasnoy e j1 os[e pue ‘Sutdusriadxa s jyeys swoidwAs jo i1 quountedop ‘oweu Sapn[oul PI3dI[[0d
gle  “wuogiad 0) gyels 10y Ased ‘yroows seam sso001d oy AJL1aA 03 £oA1ns o) 0ALIP-1$0) pinom ajdood MO Y

'stafeuew jusunedap owos pue sFeurpy osinN ‘Suone[Y d1[qnd ‘SonBULIOjUl 9pN|ou] *(SKIAINS 9IS [[1m
NA-HH Pue d] 9y £juo) [enuapiyuod Aj3oLns dIe SuoIssiuqns eiep 1191 ey} pueisiapun Aay) 0s uoneonpa
pue uonewojul papiaoid aq 03 pasu jyerg “Kayuop 9AIng yim Junosoe juer[dwod vy dIH e Sunean
SAJOAUL 1M ST, '[00} KoAIns durjuo Ierjiey e Suisn ssoupyl jyels axmdes 03 ssoooid JIUO1I9]3 UB 0}BaI))

"l awy dyy pue dfqisuodsa (s)uostad oy Yym Suoje sdoys uonode anok ysrg

(PRIOST]03 3q ]I ejep Jey |\

(P3P 3 [[IM SIOINOSAI JBYM

Gyuswerduir 03 o3y a8ueyd oY) [[im SuUo| MOF]
"98uByo JO 159) [[EWS B UL

(PRAJOAUL 9q [[IM OYM

(Aym pue uaddey [iim yury) nok op regm

$R19K0 VSAd ayp yim Sunsa) nok axe safueyd jeym
‘NVId




Petensturng Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

CEO Report:

The following updates are not a comprehensive summary of activities due to the activation of the
Emergency Preparedness Incident Command Center from the COVID-19 response since March 11™.

Petersburg Medical Center is now in the 6™ month of Incident Command System since it was activated
under the COVID pandemic on March 11%". We continue to reassess and adjust our response, policies,
and processes to strategize for long term planning and maintain CMS and State compliance. This
operational period of SARS-COV-2 in Alaska has seen an overall steady number of cases with slight
downward trend in AK residents. As reported in the previous month, the larger reports appear to stem
from clusters from gatherings in various communities (i.e., homeless shelter, youth facility, wedding).
Petersburg COVID cases remain at zero with a 14-day rolling average of zero. This is fantastic and we
hope to continue seeing this trend. Petersburg Medical Center continues to be involved the Borough
Incident Command as a resource to assist with the school in addition to the airport and seafood worker
asymptomatic testing. The opening of the school was a large focus in the past month as well as assisting
in the local community response or mitigation plans. Outdoor activities are seeing less evidence of
transmission than indoor or enclosed spaces. Physical distance and masking are the norm in many states
and assist in allowing a return to businesses by reducing transmission of COVID. In addition to
mitigation strategies the goal is to identify, isolate and track the virus within the community to eliminate
spread. Below is a current visual (September 18™) that shows the 7-day average rate of COVID within
Alaska.

skl i *Taken from State of Alaska Coronavirus Hub

Petersburg has 0 active cases currently at the time of this writing.
The recovered totals to-date are 3 community residents, 5 visitors
from out of state, 2 seafood cannery workers and one resident who
acquired and died out-of-state. PMC has implemented several
; /i ‘\ incident directive policies either required or recommended by the
P ; Centers for Disease Control and/or Centers for Medicare Medicaid
Services (particularly for LTC). LTC is assessing what needs to

occur and determine in collaboration with the State phase 2 of “opening” of long-term care facilities.

Facility:

New Facility Planning: The master plan was finalized in February and further developments have been
on hold due to COVID. It is recommended PMC move forward with an environmental study on the
potential sites. This is important to keep the potential funding sources open to PMC as a viable project.
PMC’s next steps for phase 2: Site selection, environmental study, space programming refinement and
full architectural designs. As reported last month, I have reached out to potential funding programs
through the USDA and Denali Commission as well as advocating support from legislature. New facility

oot




FPeterstburng Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

planning that incorporates a facility of post COVID access to care and economic development should be
considered during this phase.

Existing Facility update: USP 800: The construction phase of the project has been mostly completed and
the finishing punch list is still awaiting wrap up. Still needed are the heat tape / tracing for the plumbing
and the commissioning of the room. We hope to have this project completed next month.

Community Education/Qutreach:

PMC serves on the Borough Incident Command under Operations Section and has participated in
numerous communications to the community and Assembly throughout the pandemic. PMC continues
to participate in the weekly informative live KFSK radio session for COVID updates. The PMC Incident
Command has a briefing Monday, Wednesday and F riday that includes the Borough Incident Command,
school, and public health.

e August 18" combined Zoom and small (4) in-person (masked / physical distanced) luncheon
with the physicians.

e The Wellness Committee is working on providing
opportunities for the community and hosting the Rainforest
Run this September. s '

° August 17" PMC report to the Borough Assembly Meeting. Ra inforest Run

| 10K & Half Marathon Run/Walk
Integrated Healthcare: i

:’ = In-person & i

The Premera AIMS grant (despite COVID) has been moving the : Recorsmwitn T
Integrated Care program forward. Our behavioral health team EaR e A procesc il 010 Gross Counry e |
includes our clinic lead Dr. Hess, providers, behavioral health lead << Virtual: September 12-Sept 18 >>

. o, . . + Run/Walk auy 10K {6.2 mi) or Half Marathon (130 i eousse
(Patrick Sessa) and a Nurse Practitioner (Tina Pleasants). As " et S Apa s s e bbb st
reported last month, we are looking forward to continuing the

. . . n-Person: S ber 19th
PMC integration of mental health and specialty access through our b, |
. . . § y « Walkers start @ 8:00 / Runners stact Gi 9:00

clinic. Patrick Sessa organized a presentation to assess the long- * Pl st fc covrng o st s e rtt o & o

Y P s coem For more info contact:
AR teacnay comnety seses Julie at jraker@prre-health.org

term programming of Behavioral Health at PMC as well as the
sustainability of such a program. We applied for (2) additional
mental health grants and currently assessing if we will receive and have the ability to fulfill.

Nutrition therapy, diabetes education, audiology and management has increased through the clinic
outpatient services. Chiropractor services have returned in the clinic while PMC maintains a Green or
Yellow color code COVID status. The PMC Wellness Committee meets regularly to focus on
employees and community outreach. The group provided a Healthy Community series (runs, stress
relief, gratitude challenge, etc.) and employee wellness challenges throughout COVID.



Petewsurg Medical Center
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

Workforce development:

While PMC is still recovering from transitions of new management in the Laboratory and Home Health
departments, we are sad to see long time PMC employee, Jenna Olsen, will leave us as the clinic
manager on November 2", An internal message was sent to all employees earlier this week with the
significant history and contribution Jenna has provided to PMC over the years. The transition will
involve reclassifying vacancies or adding position(s) (i.e. RN Case Manager) to build a more sustainable
manager / director clinic role in the future. The burden and burn out that COVID brought continues to
showcase gaps within PMC and wreak havoc with morale and moral injury.

Home Health Sep 19 - Aug 20

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

we— PATIENTS == HH TOTAL VISITS (RN, OT, PT, ST)

Finance: Rocio attached the update of the first month and the year for financials FY21. As described in
the past months the overall COVID response continues to see a significant drop in revenue due to the
reductions and restrictions imposed for pandemic response. The past 8 months PMC has spent
considerable resources in not only increasing its’ preparation for surge, infection control and testing but
to safely see patients in the facility. Grant applications for various programs have met with mixed
results. PMC is appreciative of the recent approval from the Petersburg Borough for the $600k of
CARES act funding to support the hospital.

August totals we can see clinic volumes are beginning to improve in volumes though it is still decreased
by 30% for in-person encounters; however, ER census showed a larger than normal volume in August.
The respiratory clinic, asymptomatic testing and telehealth visits are maintaining and contribute
significantly to staffing and overall volumes. While the LTC census is seeing the lowest amount, Home
Health census are still on the rise with the highest census to date.



Petensburg Medical Centex
PO Box 589

Petersburg, Alaska 99833
Phone: (907) 772-4291 / Fax: (907) 772-3085

Lab tests + COVID tests

-_— W W
—

26 223 230 185 196 18s 170 Mo My 234
- Em Ee B b9 B [ B fed e Bl s BN N BN B
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

(Prj)
' l'

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
(Prj)

1200
1000
300
600
400

pA0]0) J 4
g 3

b
J =
- -
- w -

¥ ER ™ (Clinic ™ Telemedicine ¥ COVID Clinic




0202 ‘L€ Isnbny papua syjuow om} ayj 104

1202 dV3A TVISId

JOVMIVd ONILYOd3Y TVIONVNIL

dFLN3O TVIOIAdIN DdNdSHTLId



%8 626~ €20'€0L$ %6°'€S0 4 0v9'265$ 2€T'95% 2.8'8%9%
%t 6481~ (S96'LL) %l L29L 661'L61 ozL'el 6L£'602
%E"€6- 82.'s %00 G8¢ 0 g8e
eju 0 eju 0 0 0
%Y 0L (sez't) %Ly 8l (08g) (z9g)
%6'0LE L~ (89v'9l) %' vLGL 96.'961 00S'ZL 962'602
%E 282~ 886'vLL %¥°'968 Lbb'S6E ZLL'vy €55°65Y
%L L~ 619'L0L'E %l L- (g6v'822) 916'9ez'e 110'59v'e
%80 £.5'8y %9, 85.'Z 95¢'9¢ 865'€E
%6°€T 8.9'91L %S'LT yz8'y 2LG'LL 889'ZL
%9°9 80L'6L1L %L'E 6ES'E rL'vLL €02'LLL
%S'€8 L0L'sz %28 v15'02 122've oLy
%.'8- Sv.'06 % 9~ (g82'S) 088'26 599'86
%SG'9L- Lv8've %b'e- (6£9'G) 99z'ez Sv6'82
%L'28- szz'LL %e'S- (ess'L) £26'62 9¥'Le
%1 '9¢- 068'0Z %101~ (218'8) £v9'/8 09%'96
%99t~ 908'891 %P be- (15e'c9) 890'v81 6L¥'LvE
%L e 190'2€2 %6°'€Z 089'L¥ 71£'661 yE9°LGL
%88~ 088'209 %6' |- (06L'21) 28.L'cv9 2.6's59
%2 bL- 719951 %2 9L~ (022'v2) 916'6V1 98L'v.L
%061~ 6.0'825'L %b' L= (sze'ogl) €6£°289'L 819'18'L
%Y'LT L09'012'e %061 9€6'€29 829'082'¢ ¥95'v06'€
%E'ZLS 668'EYZ %P vl 09€'881 6G/'v0E'L 6LL'EBY'L
%E VLIl YSy'L %2229y 8/0'GZL 90/ ¥8.'/21L
e/u 0 %8°C 0S.'L€ 000'0S1'} 0S2°181°L
%€ LG- LEL'E0L %209 895'91L 005'22 890'vt
%Ly vlz'eel %0°2L $96'v1 £55'vZL L1G'6€EL
%681~ 8v.'2/6'C %022 9/G'sep 698'G/6'L Sth'LLY'Z
%G'E€2- 7b0'vE9 %6 G- (s1e'9v2) £6'9€G 8v/'28/
%0'62- 181011 %G9~ (e61'95) 8.6'G8 LLL'ZlL
% v02- (95t'28) %2 682~ (289'0p) 890'vL GGL'YS
e/ 0 e 0 0 0
%91~ 61L€'9/5 %2 ve- (sev'spL) 18€'9ey 228'68S
%P LL- 261'909'¢ %L°12 168'189 20€'216'Z €6L'v61'e
%8°2€- €G1'65/ %E’L2- (seg'z€1) 066'.19 G5L'0LS
%Z'8- 99z'€9L'z %L'GE €08'12S 9ee'e9v’L 6EL'G86'L
%2 €£'v89$ %E YL £26'262$ 9/6'00v$ 668'869%
ERIENEIN adlA aouelep ERIVETETN 186png |enjoy
% Joud % $ aLA aLA

(sur7 woypog) uonisod 3o uj abueyy

(sasso)) sujeb Guyesadouou JoN
anuaaal Bunesado-uou Jayi0
S}esse Jo |esodsip uo (ssoj) ules
asuadxa jsalaju|
BWooU] Juswysanu|

:(sesso7)suies Buperedouop

suopjesado wouy (ssoj) awoou

sasuadxa |ejo
asuadxa Bujesado Jay0
oaueInsu|
uoneioaidag
|eAes) pue Buiuies )
sapin
S8SB9| pUE S|ejuay
swdinba Jouipy
8ouBUB)UlRW puE slleday
S90IAI8S paseyoInd
s9||ddng
sjysuaq aafojdwg
Joqe| JoB1jU0D
sabem pue saleeg

:sesusdx3y

anuaAas Bunesado [ejo

anuaaai Bunesado Jayjo |ejo .
anuanal JayiQ
19119y 2)e)S %@ |eiopay
anuanal yuel
OVSN/syd3d - 8dinag puijuj

anuaney J8yj0

anuaAad juaijed JoN

8NuaAal Wouy suolanpap [ejo |
suojjonpap Jayjo pue Ajueyn
asuadxa jqap peq

sjuswajnes Jeskh Jold
sjusunsnipe [enjoesjuon

:anuanay wWoy suojonpaq

anuaAal juaijed ssoib |ejo)
aled wiusy-buon
juaedino
jualiedu|
:anuanay jualied Ssoig

020Z ‘1€ 1snBny papus syjuow om oy 104

3 pue Y j0 S

YIUNID TYIIa3IW DYNESHILId

‘e

‘0

B0UBLIEA 8|GBIOABJUN SBJRIPUI - JO ()

%2'SY6 616's0e$ 0eg'ze$ G06°2£€$
%3 LbS | 950'v6 620'9 SEL'001
%0°0 orl 0 ovl
eju 0 0 0
%E'S 6 (L21) (zo1)
%G°205 ) £06'€6 0s2'9 151001
%8°G08 615'1L2 1g2'9z 0/2'l€2
%P €L~ (L22'€12) 6.5G'¢65'L 0S€'208'L
%1°GL- (680°¢) 2zy'oe 115z
%8'GS 688'y 96.'8 £98'e
%0°E aLL'L zee'ls 905'GS
%208 020'LL 099'€l 0v9'z
%ET 680'L ovL'Ly 150'9p
%0°2h- (g88'p) £€9'L1L 815'9l
%851~ (ovz'LL) veL'LL v.e'8z
%E’L 065 09g'sy 0LL'YY
%P L0L- (z61'28) 8.6'G8 0LL'ELL
%20 S 990'0014 128'66
%T L~ (e00'c2) 615'61E 285'2ve
%9°L2- (868'21) 8G6'v9 968'28
%6°6- (g10'08) 129'208 ¥89'/88
%E'92 062's2h 0£8'619'L 0ZL'sv0'z
%9°'0Z 610'62L 6/£'/29 82¥'9G/
%9°L6EY 66V'65 €6l 25809
%8°S 0S.'1e 000'0SS 05185
%S°022 8Le'0e 0s2'cl 890"
%02 z8v'sL 9/2'29 85/'69
%8'62 L¥2'962 LG5¥'266 269'882°L
%92 ¥68'9 £b'692 6v5'292
%0°6- (128') 98lL'ey 180°LY
%L L6}~ (126'c1) 9902 1€0'12
e/u 0 0
%ELL 9¢el've L6L'612 GSY'v6L
%622 1¥E'682 v68°192'1 Lb2‘1G6°]
%E’12- (69889) L¥6'€2E 2L0'sse
%L'YT 111181 €9g'/€/ 0bL'6L6
%0°'88 6E4'9/1L$ 065'00Z$ 620'2.£$
ERIENETN aouelep 1ebpng |enjoy
% $ uiuop Yo



SNSIA 2D
SHSIA UileaH awoH
wooy uawieall 4o
Sjiun se2IMBS qeysy
(o0 Buipnjoxa) sisa | qen
salnpasold ABojoipey
S)SIA wooy Aouabiawg
saajAIBS 18Y)0
AouednooQ jo abejusolad
snsua) Ajleq abelany
sAeq juapisay
aley wiuay buo
KouednooQ jo abejuaslad
|ej0] - snsua) Ajleq abelaay
pag Bums - snsus) Ajileq abesaay

ale) anoy - snsua) Ajleq abesany

[ejo] - skeq juaned

%8 12" ¥26'L %9'TY Sl G516 06g'L
%5291 00z %0°'SL szz 00g S2s
%€ G- 19l %¥'G2- (0g) 8Ll 88
%P L~ z8Y'z %9°9¢€ 0v8 GL9 asY'L
%0001~ z56'y %0004~ (291'¢) 191'¢ -
%191~ 96¢ %E 61 601 1ze oge
%801~ 151 %8 b~ (2) vl oyl
%€ 'GE- %L'26 %Z'8L- (0) %E'EL %009
%E'GE- 8¢l %281~ (02) 0Ll 06
%E€°Ge- 298 %2 8L~ (¥z1) 289 855
%2Z'61- %E2E %LLE %29 %661 %192
%2 6L- 6¢ %L°LE .0 vz 1e
%022~ 62 %2 z0 6’1 1z
%€ 0l %0°001 G0 S0 oL
%2 61" ove %L°LE 14 8yl ¥61
%0°L2- 8Ll %L°ZL I 9Ll o€l
%' 29 %0001 ze ze ¥9
% arx % unowy 1ebpng BNy
aouelep loud aouelep

pag Bumg - sheq juaned
aie) anoy - sheq juaied
juspeduj eyidsop

3)eQg-0.[-IBOA

0202 ‘L€ 3snBny papus syjuow om} ay} 104

si0jeoipu] awnjop Ay
A3IN3D TVvIIAIN D¥NdsSH3IL3d

0g

‘62

R4

Lz

k4

K44

81
L
9L

)

9oUuBlIBA 8|gBIOABJUN UB S8Jedlpu| - o ( )

%9°LG 852 005 86/
%89 €0l 0sL €52
%8'9- () 65 ete]
%8'€T) g8e Lie 969
%0001~ (0es't) 0es'L =
%6°GS 29 LLL €Ll
%€’ L (1) Ll 9.
%2 8L~ (0) %E'EL %009
%2 8L~ (02) 0Ll 06
%28~ (z9) LvE 6.2
%2 6€ %8, %6'61 %112
%268 60 vz £e
%e Ll €0 6l A
%8811 90 S0 [
%2 6¢ 62 123 €01
%e Ll ol 85 89
%88l 1 6l 9l e
% junouy ebpng fenpy
aouelep
Yyuop yuaiiny




'SI0}edIpu| paje|a.
Kiejeg pue s,J1 4 8pn[oul 0} SyjuoLW ann4

Loy /v ui skeg ‘9l

%l vL 2’891 6'¢6¢ (syuawnsanu| Bulpnjou]) pueH uo yse) skeq Sl

%9°06€- %€ %9°€28 %l 'L %L} %8Gl uibley [ejoL vl %1269 %8°€L %0C %8'GL
%6'v1e- %9°€ %2C LEL %66 %€ | %L1 uibiep Buesado ‘€L %¥°L19 %001 %9’} %9 L
%6°L12 %S’ - %1°902- %2 = %90 %L’} anuaAay ssoI9 JO % B Se 1qeQ ped T %CThL- %80~ %9°0 %¥L

%L SY %1€ %1 0€- %01~ %€ %S'Y 3NuaAay $S0I9 JO %, B Se "paq Jayio/Aieyd T %V L %0 %¥'€ %0°€
%81~ %091 %9'S- %0° L~ %V LL %E'8L anuanay ssol9 Jo % e se ‘lpy [enjoenuo) L %8 L2 %8t %V LL %S'CL

% ALk §amx % junowy jabpng [enoy % junowy jabpng [enpy
loud Joud 90UBLEA aouelLeA
9)BQg-01-IB3A Yyyuow yuariny

0202 ‘1€ ¥snBny papusa siyjuow om ay} 1oy

siojeoipuj jeuoijesadQ Aay
HILNIO TVIIA3N 9dNgSy3IL3d




*2)ep }29Ys 9oue|eq SIy} JO Se OZA O pajsod

Sapyua p A 3oaa1 03 p fp |eq A|np g aunp ,,,
9TS'6EYLIS  €SYPLISTS  LITGIL'PTS  bO9LIOPIS QduE[eq punj pue SAVIIQEI] [EI0L, ‘[ 9TS'6EYLIS  €S9PLISTS  LITGILPTS  bO9'LIOBTS SIOSSE [J0L, [T
SEI‘E (LOE9Y) 199492 795209 uorjisod 1ou [ejo o
£20°€01 185°€S €L601€ TL88Y9 (ssof) awoour 1ou J8aK JUOLINY  6E ¥9L°€88°C v9L°€88°T ¥9L‘€88°T ¥9L°€88°C uoisudd ‘0g
(£88°66) (L88°66) (11¢‘op) (60¢‘9v) parolsalun 8¢ smogInQ paimnypq
uonisod 19N
YLL'6L6'T £68020'€ 68€YTIE 00£YTT'E uoisudd ‘6|
£87°681°1 €8¥°81°1 £87°G81° £87°681° §1500 uoisuad ur 2dudIPIq  LE 998°C1¢ €8L'5TS LIPS €L6'19S pury Suipjing °g|
SAopuL poIRpPq 806°€9¥°T 011°S6¥°T LIL'6LS'T LTET9T SJUOUIISOAU] “L[
pleog Aq 3s[] 0] se Paauwry s)ossy
806°0SH°91 LLY'SE0'YT €L6'897°€T 655°628°CT somfiqer] [ej0], ‘Of
SISYLIY SLI'9ST'y TILOITY Y0THITY juowdimnbo pue K1odoid JoN 91
TIS'99¢€°C T1$'99¢'C T15'99¢°T TIS'99€T Anqer1 g9do  ‘sg (9s9'0€L'L1)  (9vTH0E81)  (2v66SE€81)  (6v06£81) uoneoaidap pajejnuinooe :ssa7 ‘g1
1L1°06°1C 127°095CC ¥59°0LSTT £59'959'CT juawdinbo pue Apodosd [eiog, "y
116°€65°11 L16°€65° 11 116'€65°11 116°€65°11 Anniqery uoisuog N pE 888°GL 86L° 1Y 1€0°2SY wo9Is ssaigoxd u sjossy g
ISIDIIQEr] uoisuog €87°678°1C €29°811°CC €29'811°CC 119°8€1°CC 0IAI0S Ul SJOSSY ‘T
PE6PEI 11t'69 6LL'SS 0118t olqeded soseo jende) g
Hq2Qq WRL-Buo] €LY 109°L 128°€10°S1 TST'00S Y1 9EE'SHTYI S1OSSE JUILIND [E10], 11
1EV'YET LTL'S6 T69°15T TEPOIE sosuadxa predaig o[
155°6SE°T £49°500°01 1LL'6¥T'6 920°178°8 SonI[Iqel| JuoLnd (B0 K43 6v261¢ v€0°L8T 86'58T SL906C SOLIOJUdAU 6
S68°vTI 196°68 196°68 196°68 199p wioj-3uo| jo uonod Juouny  [g LTL'601 8SI°LYy LS0‘E8 86T°c8 SI[qEAIDDI 10O °§
0 000°008°1 000°059°1 000°005°1 VS - 9|qedeq ueo 0g
0 000°500°T LIED99] 092°96T°1 dnUdADI PALIDJAT  “6T LLS0LT'T £87°09¢°1 8PE‘ETS] LT1°865°] sajqeatooor judled N L
0 000°CS 000°CS 000°CS 0UBAPY - SS0ID onjg 0190 ‘ST (€9%°0L0°€) (¥61v86°7) (L99°981°¢) (856°LE1°E) 199 peq 7 S[ENOBNUOD J0J JOUBMO|[Y 9
0 TTHELS'E TTELS S TTHELSE Q0UBAPY - QIBJIPOIN 0} ONQT LT 0b0 1E'S LLO'YYEY SI0°0ILY 980°9ELy S9[qeAID0aI JUdlRd G
08082 SHT6EE SHT6EE SPT6EE 2IBJIPO O} OnT  "9T
LT96€1 L£6'66 S6E8YI L69°691 sajqeAed 1oyio pue soxe) J[o1ked  “gT 681°LIL'Y 61¥'€TT €1 LS9°9SETL ¥¥8°096°11 ysea [e10L, p
Tri'8EL 050088 L0868 65€°568 IS PApUdIXd puE QLd PIUKY T L9TILS'T 660°L65T 9E1°665°C TLIT109T SJUSUISOAU] ¢
zIo‘oLl SLS'ELY SI¥'691 9L0°€ST lioxfed porudoy ‘gz 0 009°849°¢ 009°8¥9°¢ 009°8%9°¢ $90UBADE douRInSUL - YsB) T
S6v*S98 £57°9698 60T°€L9S 9000998 d|qeded syunoooy gz TTE961°TS 0TL'LL69S 126'801°9S TLO'TIL'SS Supesodo - yse) |
"mo::mau_w— jusaan) :SjJassy judaan)
610 020t 0702 070t 6102 070t 020t 020t
any aunp Anp gny any aunp £np gny
|__IONVIVE aNnd ¥ STILITIAVIT]| L SLASSV]

0202 ‘L€ ¥3snbny

joays aauejeg
YILNID TVIIA3N 93NESYIL3d




L€ iy L'L€

9zl Z'89l 6262
L'/2L G'€0l L'0€2

7'0L 5 ¥'0.

8°9G Gg'eolL €091
868'v61°.L 9G0'09.y ¥G6'¥S6°L 1
Z81'6L18 LE2'V10'S 6LY'EZZ'EL
(¥82'v86) (181'¥82) (Pov'g9ez‘L)
(¥81'08) (112'09) (g68'0vL)
(c81'08) (2¥0'6€) (zez'BLlL)
(z98) (6t'02) (10g‘12)
€98 (szz‘L) (z9g)
¥09'801 658801 X ANA
(e¥e's) 82.'s G8e

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

LYB'ELL LEL'E0L 8/0'/l2
(€022L0'L) (6ze'ZEE) (zeo'sye'l)
(005'06¢€) (0zg‘eel‘e) (0z0'v2s'e)
(ogg'sol) (Z¥1'6.6) (L6v'780°1)
€8/'vL1L (660's2) ¥89'68
(9g9°1€9) LEV'G08°C Log‘ell‘e

souBLBA 0ZA4 LZA4

8|qefed sjunodoy uj skeq
pieoguawisaAul/bunesadQ [elo] - pueH uo yses Aeq

SjuswisaAu| g UseD BupelsdQ [ejo] - pueH uo yse) sheq
S80UBAPY JBPIAOIH - puBH UO ysen sheq
sjuswisanul/buneladQ - pueH uo yse) sheq

pouad jo pua ‘sjus|eAinba yseo pue yseo
Jeak jo Bujuuibaq ‘sjusjeainba yseo pue ysen
sjuajeAinba yseo pue ysed u| (asesloap) aseaoul JoN

saniAloe Buroueuy paiejes pue |ejided Joj pasn Ysea JoN
juswdinbs pue Auadoud jo sseyoing
1gep wus)-Buo) uo syuswAed ysen
pled jsaiayu|
SalAOY Buroueul pajejay pue |eyded woly smoj4 yseo

saliAoe Buroueuy [ejdeouou Aq papiaold yseo joN
anuaaai Bunelado-uou woyy ysen
ueo ygs uo sjuswAed/wouly ysen
S80UBApPE - siapirold woly(o) ysen
spuny Jaljas Jepiaoud woly ysen
sweiboud jueib wouy ysen
‘saAnoY Buioueul [epdesuop woly smoj4 yseo

sapAnoe Bupesado (1oj pasn) Aq papiaoid yseo JoN
ssafojdws 0) pied ysen
s1s||ddns o} pied ysep
$99.IN0S 1ay)o Woly ysen
S80IAISS Jusljed WOy panledal ysen
salAoY Buielado woly smoj4 ysen

0202 ‘L€ ¥Isnbny

SMo|4 Yse) JO Juswaje}s
{ILNID TVOId3N DINgSHIL3d

€
K44
174
‘0C
6l
‘81
L
9l
‘Gl
Vi

€l
cl

T
ol

© N O

~ O 6



000'019 - 000'0L9
000049 - 000019
zee'6llL
210'0.8 886'6€ 886'vY = 000049 = 000049
98.'v6 - - 98.'v6 (v12's) 000001
(0) 88671 886'v) 886'7) vie vLL'YL
000's 000's 000's 000°'s
000'8L = 0008} 00081
000'09 - 00009 00009
819'ZL - 819'zl 8L9'clL
¥20'061 & ¥20'061 ¥20'061
* 00062 000'sZ 000's2 000's2
689've - G89'vE G89'vE
G6L L = S6.'L G612
000's - 000's 000'S
L29'0L “ 129'0L 129'0L
000'sZ & 000'G2 000'sZ
ovs'sy - ov8'sy 0v8'sy
0002z s 000'22 00022
G1G'9L - SLS'9L GLG'OL
8.0'6) - 8.0'61 8L0'6L
yve'vlL
Buluewsy  papwwog/preq pled paplwwon j1ebpng suoynisqng 18b6png
196png |ejol pasiney panoiddy

(2)

(9)

(s)

(¥)

(€)

(1)

LZAd
leyde

J8juag |esipapy Bingsiajed

9dUuelIeA 9]gRlOoARIUN SB}BOIpUl - JO ()

[ejol

SanIasay pleog

10y saie)

sjueln

suonesado ONd
LZA4 - s821nog Buipuny

Mmoj4 yse9 Jad sainyipusdxy |ejol

LZAd-[ejoL
Aouabupuon
(196pngq 9as) pauluuslag ag 01

juswdinb3g ABojoipny
lapue|ybiH ejoko] - 1en
(€) s1axe a9)

Japues yum 3oni] mojd
J3YSe [eusnpu)
punoses|n

UBISOIDIN

(g) s1eyawoon|n

Jue|d uonoel |

wJogield 1B\ OleuLIsmOd
() speg

SI0je[jua

(21) sdwnd pews Al
J0JiUO 1o

NEVNETS

Wwooy Jonag - uoissaiddng aui4

1ebpng |ejided LzAd
ssaifoud ui sjassy 0ZA4

uonduosag

upy
ueayaeL

ABojoipny
jueld
eld
Jueld
jueld

Buibeuw)
qe
qe
qe

1d

o171
Y3/6umsg/enoy
Y3/bums/enoy
Y3/6ums/enoy
1l

1

swe\ jdag



